
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

THURSDAY, 16 JANUARY 2014 

Venue: 
 

MORECAMBE TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.00 P.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of meeting held on 12th September 2013 (previously circulated).   
  
3. Items of Urgent Business Authorised by the Chairman  
 
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To receive declarations by members of interests in respect of items on this agenda.   

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in 
the council’s register of interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the register or at the meeting).   

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with council procedure rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the register, at this point in the meeting.   

In accordance with part B section 2 of the code of conduct, members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the code of conduct.    

  
5. Councillor Community Leadership Support Programme (Pages 1 - 7) 
 
6. Meetings Timetable 2014-15 (Pages 8 - 12) 
 
7. Speaking at Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee Meetings (Pages 13 - 

24) 
 
8. Member Development Charter Level 1 (Pages 25 - 28) 
 
9. Appointments to Committees and Changes to Membership  
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Paul Aitchison (Chairman), Roger Mace (Vice-Chairman), Melanie Forrest, 

Janet Hall, Billy Hill, Geoff Knight and Vikki Price 
 

(ii) Substitute Membership 
 

 Councillors Tony Anderson (Substitute), Roger Dennison (Substitute), Tim Hamilton-Cox 
(Substitute), Joan Jackson (Substitute), Ian Pattison (Substitute) and Emma Smith 
(Substitute) 
 

(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 
 

 Please contact Peter Baines, Democratic Services - 01524 582074 or email 
pbaines@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Wednesday 8th January 2014.   

 



 

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 

Councillor Community Leadership Support 
Programme  

16 January 2014 
 

Report of Chief Officer (Governance) 
 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To provide a progress update for Council Business Committee on the Councillor Community 
Leadership Support Programme and more detail on the Community Leadership Conference 
to be held in June 2014, as requested.  
 

This report is public  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) To note the Councillor Community Leadership Support Programme progress 

to date.  
 
(2) To consider the content of the Community Leadership Conference and agree 

to only go ahead with a minimum of 25 registered councillors.  
 
(3) To consider the future level of support expected from officers considering the 

resource implications identified in the pilot. 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 On 14 March 2013, this committee considered a report on the outcomes of 

the Keep it R.E.A.L (Responsive, Efficient, Accountable and Local) project.  
 
1.2 Community Leadership is one of the four priorities in the Corporate Plan 

2013/14. The Keep It Real project recognised the importance of the role of 
Ward Councillor, not only as an essential advisory service to constituents but 
in terms of local community leadership.  

 
1.3 The role of Ward Councillor includes championing the interests of the ward 

and local people and working with the local voluntary sector, faith groups, 
resident and tenant groups, service providers and local businesses. This is 
particularly important at this time of austerity and chimes closely with the city 
council's Take Pride campaign, part of which aims to encourage communities 
and individuals to do their bit to support themselves and their communities. 

 
1.4 The report considered by the Committee explained that one of the key 

themes from the Keep it REAL project was ‘ward councillor support’.  
 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



 
 
 
2.0 Councillor Community Leadership Support Programme 
 
2.1 In June 2013, Management Team received a Keep it REAL project update 

report, including feedback from Council Business Committee.  
 
2.2 The report outlined that since the Council Business Committee meeting, 

Communications and Democratic Support had developed a work programme 
in order to further support members in their wards in the following areas: 

 
a) In providing essential advisory service to constituents 

 
b) Demonstrating community leadership 

- championing the interests of the ward and local people 
- working with the local voluntary sector, faith groups, resident and tenant 

groups, service providers and local businesses 
- providing feedback to officers to support corporate customer insight of service 

need and delivery 
 

c) Encouraging and supporting communities to volunteer/take responsibility 
for areas 
 

Actions included:  
 

Internal Councillor Support  
  

• Review induction and training programme to reflect changing community 
leadership role of councillors including time management support.  

 
• Review Elsie councillor pages in light of the Keep it REAL project 

learning eg add links to local leadership work books and updated 
communications toolkit.   

 
• Review communications toolkit in light of the Keep it REAL project learning 

and re-launch.   
 
Ward Councillor Support 

  
• Officers work with a ward councillor and a part of their community to pilot a 

project to educate citizens in how they can affect a positive change for their 
area. For example on reducing dog fouling in an area.   

  
Sharing knowledge and experience  

  
• Examine ways to provide networking, knowledge/experience sharing 

opportunities to build better relationships between members to encourage 
working together eg annual councillor conference.  

 
• Review the O&S shadowing system to help improve relationships and 

communication between Cabinet and other councillors.  
 
 

Page 2



3 Progress to date  
 
3.1 Proposed Councillor Community Leadership Conference  

 
A report was considered by Council Business Committee on 12 September 
2013. The Committee resolved: 
 

(1) That a conference be held on community leadership in June 2014. 
 
(2) That a report be brought to a future meeting with detailed proposals for the 

conference. 
 
In line with resolution (2) Appendix A outlines the proposed content of the 
Councillor Community Leadership Conference. Members are asked to 
consider the proposals. 
 
It is recommended that relevant members of Management Team or Assistant 
Heads would speak at the conference and that the council’s consultation and 
engagement officer would facilitate the workshop sessions. The Leader from 
Barnsley Council, Sir Stephen Houghton, has agreed to speak about his 
community leadership experience (subject to dates) as an LGA peer free of 
charge. The proposed exhibition will be co-ordinated by the consultation and 
engagement officer; however, it will be up to services to decide whether they 
would like to have a presence.  
 
Council Business Committee may also wish to suggest potential speakers 
and topics to be addressed.  
 
Due to the proposed outside speaker and catering arrangements, it is 
recommended that a minimum of 25 registered councillors is required for the 
conference to go ahead.  

 
3.2   Update on Agreed Council Business Committee Actions (as detailed in 

section 2)    
 

• It was not possible to submit an item on working relationships between city 
councillors and members and officers of Lancashire County Council to the 
Three Tier Forum as at this time Lancashire County Council only accept 
agenda items from Forum Members, not via a Committee. This will be raised 
with the County Council.  

• An investigation into councillor exit interviews has taken place. 
• Time Management Training took place on 30 May 2013. 

 
3.3 Update on other Councillor Community Leadership Programme Actions:  

 
• Council Business Committee approved the 2013/14 Member Development 

Strategy on 27 June 2013. Community Leadership Training was held on 24 
October 2013 (10 available places taken) 

• Councillor Elsie pages are continuously being updated.  
• The Councillor Communications Toolkit will be reviewed and updated 

(including learning from Councillor led community project pilot) in early 2014.  
• Comments have been requested from relevant councillors on the O&S 

shadowing system.  
 

Page 3



3.4 Update on Councillor Led Community Project Pilot  
 
The aims of this pilot project are to: 
 

• support ward councillors’ work with communities and address issues 
of community interest 

• share the learning with other councillors who in turn can use this to run 
similar projects.   

 
It is being piloted in Heysham North via one of the councilors involved 
throughout the Keep It Real project. 

  
The pilot has consisted of officer support to help ward councillors: 

• identify a potential project in their area 
• organise two community meetings which aimed to bring key people 

together in their community to identify issues 
• develop solutions and consider how they can make things happen in 

their area.  
  

Support has included a number of officer meetings and community meeting 
design, facilitation and support, resulting in actions for councillors to identify 
key contacts, promote, invite people to the meetings and take agreed actions 
forward.  

  
Two community meetings have taken place (30 October and 10 December) at 
West End Impact. A number of relevant officers were invited and briefed.  
 
Outcomes to date include: 
 

• Heysham North councillors supported to work with their community to 
address issues of community interest.  

• Helped to raise awareness of the financial challenges that the council is 
facing, role of local councillors, role of community and various reporting 
channels.  

• An agreed programme of activities including walk abouts, litter picks and a 
combating dog fouling event. 

• Development of a potential community/councillor newsletter. 
• Agreement from active members of the community to help deliver the 

programme of activities and newsletter.  
• Residents agreed to take individual action eg take care of a piece of land  
• A number of new local resident and organisation contacts for Members to 

engage and community with on community issues in future.   
 
3.5 Resource implications and sharing learning   
 
The consultation and engagement officer support has included various meetings with 
councillors, briefings and discussions with relevant officers, planning, designing and 
facilitation of two community meetings, distributing online invitations and posters, 
thank you’s, writing up and online distribution of meeting notes and developing 
actions as a result of the community meetings. Other officer’s support has included 
the creation of two posters, attending meetings and following up actions.  
  
Offering this level of support to other councillors would have resource implications for 
a number of council officers which will need to be considered when deciding whether 

Page 4



this support could be offered to other councillors. The consultation and engagement 
officer’s support for the councillor community led project will end in January 2014 (6 
months support).  
  
The learning from this pilot will be shared via the councillor newsletter and 
Community Leadership Conference, this will also be an opportunity for other 
councillors to share their experiences and learning. The Councillors 
Communications Toolkit will also be updated to support other councillors to carry out 
their own community discussions/projects.  
 
4.0 Details of Consultation  
 
4.1 The programme of work arises out of the Keep It Real project which included 

consultation with a range of councillors and has been developed and 
approved by Council Business Committee and Management Team. 

 
5.0 Conclusion  
 
5.1 The Councillor Community Leadership Support Programme is being taken 

forward and progress has been made in each area. Members are asked to 
consider the content of the Community Leadership Conference to be held in 
June 2014 and the level of support expected from officers considering the 
resource implications identified in the pilot.  

 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, 
Sustainability and Rural Proofing) 
 
It is hoped that the Councillor Community Leadership Programme will have positive impact 
on ward communities as councillors will be provided with opportunities to gain relevant 
information, skills, experience and confidence to lead and work with their communities.   

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no legal implications arising from this report.  

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
A key financial implication has been staff time to deliver the Councillor Community 
Leadership Support Programme to date, if it was decided to offer the same level of support 
to more councillors staffing implications would need to be assessed and any costs reported 
back to a future meeting. 
 
The Councillor Conference will be financed from within the 2014/15 proposed Member 
Training & Development budget of £4,100 subject to budget Council)   
 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Human Resources: 
No known implication  
 
Information Services: 
No known implications  
 

Page 5



Property: 
No known implications 
Open Spaces: 
No known implications  

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
 

Contact Officer: Jennifer Milligan 
(Consultation and Engagement Officer) 
 
Telephone:  01524 582268  
 
E-mail:jmilligan@lancaster.gov.uk   

 

Page 6



Appendix A - Proposed Councillor Community Leadership Conference Content 
 

• From 9.30am Registration, refreshments and exhibition viewing  
 

(A potential exhibition on top community issues services with relevant officers and 
inspirational community leadership case studies)  

 
• 10am Welcome and introductions  

 
• 10.05am Setting the scene – what is community leadership (relevant skills), 

importance of community leadership in current financial situation etc. 
 

• 10.15am Localism and planning issues including community rights  
 

• 10.45am Questions  
 

• 11am Invited inspirational speaker   
 

• 11.15am Questions  
 

• 11.30am Refreshments 
 

• 11.45am Lancaster City Councillor led community projects including 
Sandylands pilot 

 
• 12 noon Workshop session (move around at some point)  

 
To focus on Members community leadership experiences and/or 
localism/planning issues, any required support and action.  

 
• 1.30pm Thank you and close – Conference evaluation forms  

 
• Networking lunch and exhibition viewing  

Page 7



COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 

Committee Timetable 2014/15 
16th January 2014 

 
Report of Chief Officer (Governance) 

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To approve the timetable of meetings for 2014/15. 

 

This report is public 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. That the committee agrees the meetings timetable and times for the 
2014/15 municipal year; 

2. That the committee considers whether to continue with Special Council 
meetings. 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 Council Business Committee has delegated authority to agree the annual 
timetable of Lancaster City Council meetings. The appended timetable is 
based on the decision made by Council, on Wednesday 11th December 2013, 
to reduce the number of meetings as follows: 

 
- Council: from 10 to 8 
- Cabinet: from 11 to 10 
- Standards Committee: from 4 to 2 
- Audit Committee: from 4 to 3 
- Licensing Act Committee: from 6 to 2 
- Budget and Performance Panel: from 9 to 5 
- Council Business Committee: from 6 to 3 
- Personnel Committee: from 4 to 2 

 
1.2 It was agreed to maintain nine Overview and Scrutiny Committee meetings, 

whilst Planning and Highways Committee and Licensing Regulatory 
Committee are unchanged.  Council also recommended that Joint 
Consultative Committee meetings be held on the same day as Personnel 
Committee, wherever possible. 

 
1.3 In line with the general reduction in meetings, the committee may also like to 

consider whether to continue to hold Special Council meetings. It is within the 
terms of reference of this committee to set the agenda and arrangements for a 
‘special’ Council meeting, to be held during the autumn. ‘Special’ Council 
meetings were introduced by Council in 2006, specifically for the following 
purposes: 

Agenda Item 6 Page 8



 
• consideration of a single topic; 

• hearing of an external speaker; 

• meeting in assembly or forum; 
• consideration of a local, regional or national issue; or 

• any other purpose to be determined by Council Business Committee. 
 

In practice, the Council has made this a biennial event in 2008; 2010 and 
2012, partly to save costs and partly because a suitable topic did not present 
itself.  
 
Should the Committee feel that Special Council Meetings should be 
discontinued, the matter would be referred to Council for a decision, as this 
would mean a change to the Terms of Reference of this Committee, set out 
in Part 3, Section 10 of the Constitution. 
 

1.4 A Bank Holiday on Monday 5th May 2014 has caused a Planning and 
Highways Committee meeting to be moved to Tuesday 6th May 2014, likewise 
a Bank Holiday on Monday 26th May and Cabinet meeting on Tuesday 27th 
May have resulted in another Planning and Highways Committee meeting 
being held on Wednesday 28th May, at the usual time and place.   

 
1.5 Members may wish to note that European Parliamentary elections will take 

place on Thursday 22nd May 2014, with Parliamentary, City Council and 
Parish Council elections taking place on Thursday 7th May 2015. 

 
1.6 The committee start times and location details are given at Appendix A to this 

report, with the timetable at Appendix B. 
 

2.0      Conclusion  

2.1 Members are asked to approve the draft meetings timetable for the 2014/15 
municipal year, and consider the future of Special Council meetings. 

 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 

None. 

 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

There are no legal implications arising from the report. 

Page 9



FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
It may be possible to make staff savings through the reduction in the number of meetings, 
although it should be recognised that this might not be possible if it became the practice for 
additional meetings to be convened as a matter of routine.  For that reason, any potential 
staff savings cannot be quantified at this stage.    

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Human Resources: 

None. 

Information Services: 

None. 

Property: 

None. 

Open Spaces: 

None. 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

None. 

Contact Officer: Peter Baines 
Telephone:  01524 582 074 
E-mail: pbaines@lancaster.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 10



Meeting Start times/venues 2014/15 
 
(LTH = Lancaster Town Hall and MTH = Morecambe Town Hall). 
 
 
Annual Council (ceremonial) Ashton Hall, LTH  12 pm   
Annual Council (business)  MTH    6 pm 
Council    MTH    2 pm 
Council Business Committee MTH    6 pm 
Cabinet    Alternating LTH, MTH  10 am 
Overview and Scrutiny  MTH    6 pm 
Budget and Performance  LTH    6.10 pm 
Licensing Regulatory Committee LTH    1 pm  
Licensing Act Committee  LTH    2 pm 
Planning & Highways Regulatory  LTH    10.30 am 
Personnel Committee*  LTH    6.10 pm 
JCC     LTH    2 pm 
Audit Committee   MTH    6 pm 
Standards Committee*  LTH    6.10 pm 
 
The Appeals Committee is convened as and when necessary at LTH with no set day or time. 
 
 
*   These committees may begin earlier in the day where additional meetings are convened to hear 
specific cases. 

 

Page 11



D
R
A
F
T
 

T
IM
E
T
A
B
L
E
 2
0
1
4
/2
0
1
5
 

 
 

 
 

 
2
0
1
4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
0
1
5
 

 
M

ay
 

Ju
ne

 
Ju

ly
 

A
ug

us
t 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
O

ct
ob

er
 

N
ov

em
be

r 
D

ec
em

be
r 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

 
A

pr
il 

M
ay

 
 

M
on

 
 

 
 

 
1 

 
  

1 
Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
ite

 V
is
it 

  
  

 
  

  
M
on

 

Tu
e 

 
 

1 
 

 
2 
C
ab

in
et
 L
TH

 
 

 
2 
C
ab

in
et
 M

TH
 

  
  

  
 

  
Tu

e 

2 
   
   
   
   
JC

C
 

W
ed

 
 

  
Pe

rs
on

ne
l 

 
3 
 

1 
 

3 
O
ve

rv
ie
w
 &
 S
cr
ut
in
y 

C
om

m
itt
ee

 
  

 
 

1 
  

W
ed

 

4 
Li
ce

ns
in
g 
R
eg

 
Th

ur
 

1 
 

  
3 
M
em

be
r B

rie
fin

g 
 

M
em

be
r B

rie
fin

g 
2 
M
em

be
r B

rie
fin

g 
  

4 
Li
ce

ns
in
g 
Ac

t 
1 
Ba

nk
 H

ol
id
ay

 
 

  
2 
 

  
Th

ur
 

Fr
i 

2 
 

4 
1 

5 
3 

 
5 

2 
 

 
3 
Ba

nk
 H

ol
id
ay

 
1 
 

Fr
i 

Sa
t 

3 
  

5 
2 

6 
4 

1 
6 

3 
  

 
4 

2 
Sa

t 

Su
n 

4 
1 

6 
3 

7 
5 

2 
7 

4 
1 

1 
5 

3 
Su

n 

M
on

 
5 
Ba

nk
 H

ol
id
ay

 
2 
 

7 
4 

8 
Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
ite

 V
is
it 

6 
Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
ite

 V
is
it 

3 
Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
ite

 V
is
it 

8 
Pl
an

ni
ng

 
5 
Pl
an

ni
ng

 
2 
Pl
an

ni
ng

 
2 
Pl
an

ni
ng

 
6 
Ba

nk
 H

ol
id
ay

 
4 
Ba

nk
 H

ol
id
ay

 
M
on

 

3 
JC

C
 

Tu
e 

6 
Pl
an

ni
ng

  
3 
 

8 
 

5 
 

9 
Bu

dg
et
 a
nd

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 P
an

el
 

7 
C
ab

in
et
 M

TH
 

4 
C
ab

in
et
 L
TH

 
9 
 

6 
 

   
Pe

rs
on

ne
l 

3 
 

7 
Pl
an

ni
ng

 
5 
Pl
an

ni
ng

 
Tu

e 

W
ed

 
7 

4 
O
ve

rv
ie
w
 &
 S
cr
ut
in
y 

C
om

m
itt
ee

 
9 
O
ve

rv
ie
w
 a
nd

 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 
6 
 

10
 O

ve
rv
ie
w
 a
nd

 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 
8 
O
ve

rv
ie
w
 a
nd

 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 
5 
O
ve

rv
ie
w
 &
 S
cr
ut
in
y 

C
om

m
itt
ee

 
10

  
7 
 

4 
C
ou

nc
il 

4 
Bu

dg
et
 C

ou
nc

il 
8 
 

6 
 

W
ed

 

5 
Li
ce

ns
in
g 
R
eg

 
Th

ur
 

8 
 

M
em

be
r B

rie
fin

g 
10

  
7 

11
  

9 
 

6 
C
ou

nc
il B

us
in
es

s 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 
11

  
8 
Li
ce

ns
in
g 
R
eg

 
5 
M
em

be
r B

rie
fin

g 
5 
M
em

be
r B

rie
fin

g 
9 
 

7 
EL

EC
TI
O
N
 

Th
ur
 

Fr
i 

9 
An

nu
al
 C

ou
nc

il 
6 
 

11
 

8 
12

 
10

 
7 

12
 

9 
6 
 

6 
 

10
  

8 
 

Fr
i 

Sa
t 

10
 

7 
 

12
 

9 
13

 
11

 
8 

13
 

10
 

7 
  

7 
11

 
9 

Sa
t 

Su
n 

11
 

8 
13

 
10

 
14

 
12

 
9 

14
 

11
 

8 
8 

12
 

10
 

Su
n 

M
on

 
12

 B
us

in
es

s 
C
ou

nc
il 

9 
14

 P
la
nn

in
g 
Si
te
 V
is
it 

11
 P
la
nn

in
g 
Si
te
 

Vi
si
t 

15
 P
la
nn

in
g 

13
 P
la
nn

in
g 
 

10
 P
la
nn

in
g 

15
  

12
  

9 
9 

13
  

11
  

M
on

 

Tu
e 

13
 

10
   

15
  

12
  

16
  

14
  

11
 B
ud

ge
t &

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 P
an

el
 

16
  

13
  

10
  

10
  

14
  

12
 

Tu
e 

W
ed

 
14

  
11

  
16

 C
ou

nc
il 

13
 

17
 A
ud

it 
15

  
12

  
17

 C
ou

nc
il 

14
  

11
 

11
  

15
 C

ou
nc

il 
13

  
W
ed

 

13
 M

em
be

r B
rie

fin
g 

Th
ur
 

15
  

12
 S
ta
nd

ar
ds

 
17

 L
ic
en

sin
g 
R
eg

 
14

 
18

  
16

 L
ic
en

sin
g 
R
eg

 
Li
ce

ns
in
g 
R
eg

 
18

  
15

 M
em

be
r B

rie
fin

g 
12

 L
ic
en

sin
g 
R
eg

 
12

 C
ou

nc
il B

us
in
es

s 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 
16

  
14

 
Th

ur
 

Fr
i 

16
  

13
  

18
 

15
 

19
  

17
  

14
 

19
 

16
  

13
  

13
 

17
  

15
  

Fr
i 

Sa
t 

17
 

14
 

19
 

16
 

20
 

18
 

15
 

20
 

17
 

14
 

14
  

18
 

16
 

Sa
t 

Su
n 

18
 

15
 

20
 

17
 

21
 

19
 

16
 

21
 

18
 

15
 

15
 

19
 

17
 

Su
n 

M
on

 
19

 P
la
nn

in
g 
Si
te
 V
is
it 

16
 P
la
nn

in
g 
Si
te
 V
is
it 

21
 P
la
nn

in
g 

18
 P
la
nn

in
g 

22
  

20
  

17
 

22
 

19
 

16
 

16
 

20
  

18
  

M
on

 

Tu
e 

20
 

17
  

22
 B
ud

ge
t a

nd
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 P
an

el
 

19
  

23
  

21
  

18
 

23
 

20
 C

ab
in
et
 L
TH

 
17

 C
ab

in
et
 M

TH
 

17
 

21
  

19
 

Tu
e 

W
ed

 
21

  
18

 A
ud

it 
23

  
20

 
24

Sp
ec

ia
l C

ou
nc

il 
22

 C
ou

nc
il 

19
  

24
 

21
 A
ud

it 
18

  
18

 
22

  
20

 
W
ed

 

Th
ur
 

22
 E
LE

C
TI
O
N
 

19
  

24
  

21
 

25
  

23
  

20
  

25
 B
an

k 
H
ol
id
ay

 
22

 S
ta
nd

ar
ds

 
19

  
19

  
23

  
21

 
Th

ur
 

Fr
i 

23
  

20
 

25
  

22
 

26
  

24
 

21
 

26
 B
an

k 
H
ol
id
ay

 
23

  
20

 
20

 
24

  
22

 A
nn

ua
l C

ou
nc

il 
Fr
i 

Sa
t 

24
  

21
 

26
 

23
  

27
  

25
 

22
 

27
 

24
 

21
 

21
 

25
 

23
 

Sa
t 

Su
n 

25
 

22
 

27
 

24
 

28
 

26
 

23
 

28
 

25
 

22
 

22
 

26
 

24
 

Su
n 

M
on

 
26

 B
an

k 
H
ol
id
ay

 
23

 P
la
nn

in
g 

28
  

25
 B
an

k 
H
ol
id
ay

 
29

  
27

 
24

 
29

 P
la
nn

in
g 
Si
te
 V
is
it 

26
 P
la
nn

in
g 
Si
te
 V
is
it 

23
 P
la
nn

in
g 
Si
te
 V
is
it 

23
  

27
Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
ite

 V
is
it 

25
 B
an

k 
H
ol
id
ay

 
M
on

 

Tu
e 

27
 C

ab
in
et
 M

TH
 

24
 C

ab
in
et
 L
TH

 
29

 C
ab

in
et
 M

TH
 

26
 

30
  

28
  

25
  

30
 

27
 B
ud

ge
t &

 P
er
f 

Pa
ne

l -
 M

TH
 

24
 B
ud

ge
t a

nd
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 P
an

el
 

24
 C

ab
in
et
 L
TH

 
28

 
26

 B
us

in
es

s 
C
ou

nc
il  

Tu
e 

W
ed

 
28

 P
la
nn

in
g 

25
  

30
  

27
 

  
29

  
26

  
31

  
28

 O
ve

rv
ie
w
 a
nd

 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 
25

 O
ve

rv
ie
w
 a
nd

 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 
25

 
29

 O
ve

rv
ie
w
 a
nd

 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 
27

  
W
ed

 

Th
ur
 

29
 L
ic
en

sin
g 
Ac

t 
26

 C
ou

nc
il B

us
 C

om
 

31
 

28
 

 
30

 
27

 
  

29
  

26
 

26
 L
ic
en

sin
g 
R
eg

 
30

 
28

 
Th

ur
 

Fr
i 

30
 

27
 

 
29

 
 

31
 

28
 

 
30

 
27

 
27

  
 

29
 

Fr
i 

Sa
t 

31
 

28
 

 
30

 
 

 
29

 
 

31
 

28
 

28
 

 
30

 
Sa

t 

Su
n 

 
29

 
 

31
 

 
 

30
 

 
 

 
29

 
 

31
 

Su
n 

M
on

 
  

30
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

30
 P
la
nn

in
g 
Si
te
 V
is
it 

 
  

M
on

 

Tu
e 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

31
 

 
 

Tu
e 

 

  
Page 12



COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 

Speaking at Planning and Highways Regulatory 
Committee Meetings 

16 January 2014 
 

Report of the Monitoring Officer 
 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

For the Committee to consider approving new Procedure Rules regarding the public 
participation scheme for inclusion in the Council’s Constitution and revised wording for the 
Constitution regarding Ward Councillors speaking at meetings. 
 

This report is public 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
(1) That the Committee approves a new Part 4, Section 9 for the Council’s 

Constitution, as shown at Appendix B, setting out procedure rules for 
the Public Participation Scheme at Planning and Highways Regulatory 
Committee meetings. 

 
(2) That officers be asked to replace the current guidance for the public on 

the Council’s website with the revised document, shown at Appendix A. 
 
(3) That the Committee approves a change to Council procedure Rule 27.2 

as set out in paragraph 2 and Appendix C of this report. 
  
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 A public participation scheme for the Planning and Highways Regulatory 

Committee has been running successfully for some time. The scheme has 
never been incorporated into the Council’s Constitution but has been set out 
in guidelines on the Council’s website and in a leaflet distributed by 
Democratic Services. Public participation schemes for other Council bodies 
(Council, Cabinet and Licensing Regulatory) are all set out in the Council’s 
Constitution and it would seem appropriate to also include the scheme for 
Planning and Highways. 

 
1.2 On 9 December 2013 the Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee 

considered a revised guidance document for the public explaining the public 
participation scheme. The Committee asked for some minor amendments to 
be made to the document before recommending to this Committee that the 
guidance be adapted for inclusion in the procedure rules in Part 4 of the 
Council’s Constitution. The guidance document, revised in line with the 

Agenda Item 7Page 13



comments of the Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee, is attached 
at Appendix A for Members’ information. 

 
1.3 The Committee also recommended that Council procedure rule 27.2 be 

amended as set out in Appendix C of this report for the reasons explained in 
paragraph 2, below. 

 
1.4 Since the guidance leaflet was considered by the Planning and Highways 

Regulatory Committee one further minor change has been made to the last 
paragraph on page 2. This is to make clear to the public that they must inform 
Democratic Services of their intention to speak for or against an application, 
to reflect and clarify current practice. 

 
2.0 Ward Members Registering to Speak  
 
2.1 The Constitution currently requires Ward Members wishing to speak about a 

planning application to give notice but it does not require them to state 
whether they wish to speak for or against the application. Applicants are only 
entitled to speak if there is a speaker registered to speak against their 
application; therefore officers need to know in advance of the meeting who 
will be speaking and whether they intend to speak for or against, or to make 
points which are neutral.  

 
2.2 It is proposed that paragraph 27.2 of the Council Procedure Rules be 

amended to address this issue and for Ward Members to declare whether 
they intend to speak for or against an application at the time of registering to 
speak. The current and proposed wording is shown at Appendix C. 

 
3.0 Proposal Details 
 
3.1 It is proposed to insert a new section into the Council’s Constitution setting 

out the procedure rules for public participation at Planning and Highways 
Regulatory Committee meeting. A draft of the new Part 4, Section 9 is shown 
at Appendix B. 

 
3.2 It is further proposed to amend paragraph 27.2 of the Council Procedure 

Rules as shown at appendix C. 
 
4.0 Options analysis 
 
 Option 1: To approve the change to 

the Constitution detailed in this report 
and at Appendices B and C. 

Option 2:  Not to approve the 
change to the Constitution 
detailed in this report and at 
Appendices B and C. 

Advantages (Re: Appendix B) Would record the 
procedures for public participation in 
the Council’s Constitution, bring the 
Planning and Highways Regulatory 
Committee’s scheme in line with other 
bodies of Council. 
(Re: Appendix C) Would assist 
Democratic Services to  advise 
applicants of their right to speak when 
a Ward Member has registered to 
speak against their application.  

None identified. 

Page 14



Would also apply the same rules to 
Ward Members as to the public, in the 
interests of fairness. 

Dis- 
advantages 

None identified. (Re: Appendix B) Would not clarify 
the procedure for officers and 
Members to refer to in case of 
query.   
(Re: Appendix C) The status quo 
allows Ward Members to register 
to speak without stating whether 
they intend to speak for or against. 
This is unfair to applicants.  

Risks None identified. Reputational – feedback shows 
that the public expect the rules of 
any public speaking scheme to be 
clear and fair.  

 

4.0 Conclusion  

4.1 The Committee is asked to approve the changes set out in this report and 
recommended by the Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee. 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing)  

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no legal implications as a result of this report. It would be appropriate to insert a 
section into the Council’s Constitution setting out the rules of public participation at Planning 
meetings, in line with the rules already in the Constitution about public participation at other 
Council bodies. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no financial implications as a result of this report. Democratic Services print the 
public guidance leaflet as and when required and from within existing printing budgets; there 
are no stocks of the current leaflet held that would need to be discarded.  
 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Human Resources; Information Services; Property; Open Spaces: None 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

None 

Contact Officer: Debbie Chambers 
Telephone:  01524582057 
E-mail: dchambers@lancaster.gov.uk 

 

Page 15



     

PA
RT

IC
IP

A
TI

O
N

 A
T 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
S 

RE
G

U
LA

TO
RY

 C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E 
 

 
             

D
R
A

FT
 E

D
IT
IO

N
 –

 2
01

3 
   

Page 16



G
e
n
e
ra

l I
n
fo

rm
a
tio

n
 

 Th
e
 C

ity
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s 
Pl

a
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 H

ig
h
w

a
ys

 R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 
C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 c

o
n
sis

ts
 o

f 1
5 

lo
c
a
lly

-e
le

c
te

d
 c

o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
.  

Th
e
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 m

e
e
ts

 o
n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
sis

 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 m

a
jo

r o
r 

c
o
n
tr
o
ve

rs
ia

l p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
s.
  T

h
e
se

 m
e
e
tin

g
s 
ta

ke
 

p
la

c
e
 a

t 
10

.3
0a

m
 o

n
 a

 M
o
n
d
a
y 

a
t 
La

n
c
a
st

e
r T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll,
 

u
n
le

ss
 o

th
e
rw

ise
 s
ta

te
d
.  

D
a
te

s 
o
f t

h
e
 m

e
e
tin

g
s 
a
re

 a
va

ila
b
le

 
o
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s 
w

e
b
sit

e
, w

w
w

.la
n
c
a
st

e
r.g

o
v.

u
k 

 Sp
e
a
ki
n
g
 a

t 
C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 

 Th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
a
llo

w
s 
m

e
m

b
e
rs
 o

f t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 W

a
rd

 
C

o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 t
h
e
 ri

g
h
t 
to

 a
d
d
re

ss
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 p

rio
r t

o
 

c
o
n
sid

e
ra

tio
n
 o

f a
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
.  

H
o
w

e
ve

r, 
a
 

Pl
a
n
n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 is

 a
 q

u
a
si-

ju
d
ic

ia
l p

ro
c
e
ss

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

 is
 a

 
st

ric
t 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
m

u
st

 b
e
 a

d
h
e
re

d
 t
o
 in

 a
ll 
c
a
se

s.
 

 Th
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 h

a
s 
to

 d
e
a
l w

ith
 a

 le
n
g
th

y 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

x 
ra

n
g
e
 o

f i
ss

u
e
s 
so

 t
h
e
re

 is
 a

 n
e
e
d
 fo

r p
u
b
lic

 s
p
e
a
ki

n
g
 t
o
 b

e
 

in
fo

rm
a
tiv

e
 b

u
t 
su

c
c
in

c
t 
in

 o
rd

e
r t

h
a
t 
th

e
 b

u
sin

e
ss

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 c

a
n
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d

a
y.

 
 R
e
g
is
te

rin
g
 t
o
 S

p
e
a
k 

 N
o
tic

e
 o

f t
h
e
 w

ish
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k 

a
t 
C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 m

u
st

 b
e
 re

g
ist

e
re

d
 

w
ith

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

tic
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 
in

 w
rit

in
g
, b

y 
te

le
p
h
o
n
e
 o

r b
y 

e
m

a
il 

b
e
fo

re
 N

o
o

n
 o

n
 th

e
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y 

b
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 m

e
e
ts

.  
Th

e
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t
o
 re

g
ist

e
r i

s 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

tic
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,
 T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll,
 

D
a
lto

n
 S

q
u
a
re

, L
a
n
c
a
st

e
r, 

LA
1 

1P
J,

 o
r v

ia
 0

15
24

 5
82

13
2,

 o
r v

ia
 

p
u
b
lic

sp
e
a
ki
n
g
@

la
n
c
a
st

e
r.g

o
v.

u
k 

 
 A

ll 
re

q
u
e
st

s 
to

 s
p
e
a
k 

m
u
st

 in
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 p

e
rs
o
n
’s

 n
a
m

e
, t

h
e
ir 

a
d
d
re

ss
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
te

le
p
h
o
n
e
 n

um
b
e
r, 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y 

w
ish

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 
o
n
.  

  
 

Page 17



   

To
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t o

n
 a

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

a
tio

n
 in

 
W

rit
in

g
 

 To
 m

a
ke

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 w
rit

te
n

 r
e

p
re

se
n

ta
tio

n
s 

o
n

 a
n

y 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

tio
n

, p
le

a
se

 s
e

e
: 

 h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.la

n
c

a
st

e
r.

g
o

v.
u

k/
p

la
n

n
in

g
/ 

A
n
d
 s
e
le

c
t 
th

e
 o

p
tio

n
 t
o
 ‘
C

o
m

m
e
n
t 
o
n
 a

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 

A
p
p
lic

a
tio

n
’.
 

 A
lte

rn
a
tiv

e
ly

 y
o
u
r w

rit
te

n
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 s
u
b
m

itt
e
d
 

b
y 

q
u
o
tin

g
 t
h
e
 A

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 N

u
m

b
e
r a

n
d
 s
e
n
t 

to
 e

ith
e
r: 

 d
m

c
o

n
su

lta
tio

n
@

la
n

c
a

st
e

r.
g

o
v.

u
k 

o
r v

ia
 

D
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

PO
 B

o
x 

4 
To

w
n
 H

a
ll 

D
a
lto

n
 S

q
u
a
re

 
La

n
c
a
st

e
r 

LA
1 

1Q
R
 

    R
u
le

s 
R
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t
h
e
 R

e
g
is
tr
a
tio

n
 o

f S
p
e
a
ke

rs
 

 To
 h

e
lp

 w
ith

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

n
d
 a

vo
id

 re
p
e
tit

io
n
, o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 s
p
e
a
ke

r 
is 

p
e
rm

itt
e
d
 p

e
r a

d
d
re

ss
/h

o
u
se

h
o
ld

/g
ro

u
p
.  

 S
p
e
a
ke

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
llo

w
e
d
 a

 m
a
xi
m

um
 o

f 3
 m

in
u
te

s 
e
a
c
h
.  

Th
e
re

 c
a
n
 b

e
 n

o
 

e
xc

e
p
tio

n
s.
 

 In
 t
h
e
 e

ve
n
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 s
p
e
a
ke

r i
s 
u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 fo

llo
w

in
g
 re

g
ist

ra
tio

n
, t

h
e
re

 is
 n

o
 o

p
p
o
rt
u
n
ity

 fo
r a

 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
sp

e
a
ke

r o
n
 t
h
e
 d

a
y 

o
f t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
. 

 Sp
e
a
ke

rs
 m

u
st

 id
e
n
tif

y 
(a

t 
th

e
 re

g
ist

ra
tio

n
 s
ta

g
e
) 
if 

th
e
y 

a
re

 
sp

e
a
ki

n
g
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf 

o
f a

 g
ro

u
p
. 

 It 
is 

th
e
 re

sp
o
n
sib

ili
ty

 o
f a

n
y 

p
e
rs
o
n
 w

ish
in

g
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k 

to
 fi

n
d
 

o
u
t 
th

e
 d

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 is

 d
u
e
 t
o
 c

o
n
sid

e
r t

h
e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
tio

n
. U

p
-t
o
-d

a
te

 in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
g
re

ss
 o

f a
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 fo

u
n
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s 
w

e
b
sit

e
.  

La
te

 re
q
u
e
st

s 
to

 s
p
e
a
k 

w
ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 c

o
n
sid

e
re

d
.  

Si
m

ila
rly

, w
h
ils

t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
w

ill
 e

n
d
e
a
vo

u
r t

o
 a

d
vi

se
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 a
n
d
/o

r t
h
e
ir 

a
g
e
n
ts

 w
h
e
n
 a

 re
q
u
e
st

 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 re

c
e
iv

e
d
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k 

o
n
 t
h
e
ir 

a
p
p
lic

a
tio

n
, t

h
e
 fi

n
a
l r

e
sp

o
n
sib

ili
ty

 a
lw

a
ys

 re
st

s 
w

ith
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
n
t 
to

 fi
n
d
 t
h
is 

o
u
t.
  T

h
e
y 

c
a
n
 d

o
 s
o
 b

y 
c
o
n
ta

c
tin

g
 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

tic
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 
(s

e
e
 p

re
vi

o
u
s 
p
a
g
e
 fo

r c
o
n
ta

c
t 
d
e
ta

ils
).
 

 Th
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t,
 a

g
e
n
t 
o
r r

e
p
re

se
n
ta

tiv
e
 (
i.e

. a
n
y 

p
e
rs
o
n
 w

h
o
 is

 
re

p
re

se
n
tin

g
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 
o
n
 a

n
y 

e
le

m
e
n
t 
o
f t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
lic

a
tio

n
) 
m

a
y 

n
o
t 
re

g
ist

e
r t

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 

u
n
le

ss
 it

 is
 in

 re
sp

o
n
se

 t
o
 a

n
 o

b
je

c
tin

g
 s
p
e
a
ke

r. 
 T
h
is 

is 
b
e
c
a
u
se

 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 
h
a
s 
a
n
 o

p
p
o
rt
u
n
ity

 t
o
 a

d
va

n
c
e
 t
h
e
ir 

c
a
se

 v
ia

 t
h
e
 d

o
c
um

e
n
ts

 s
u
b
m

itt
e
d
 a

s 
p
a
rt
 o

f t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

Page 18



a
p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 (
a
n
d
 in

 t
h
e
 e

ve
n
t 
o
f a

 re
fu

sa
l o

f p
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
e
rm

iss
io

n
, a

t 
a
n
y 

su
b
se

q
u
e
n
t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
e
a
l).

   
 W

h
e
n
 r
e
g
ist

e
rin

g
 t
o
 s

p
e
a
k,

 m
e
m

b
e
rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 m
u
st

 s
ta

te
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 
th

e
y 

in
te

n
d
 t
o
 s

p
e
a
k 

in
 o

p
p
o
sit

io
n
 t
o
 a

 p
ro

p
o
sa

l, 
o
r 

in
 
su

p
p
o
rt
, 

o
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
y 

w
ish

 
to

 
re

m
a
in

 
n
e
u
tr
a
l 

a
n
d
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
t 
p
o
in

ts
 fo

r c
o
n
sid

e
ra

tio
n
. 

Th
e
 o

p
p
o
rt
u
n
ity

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 is

 re
st

ric
te

d
 t
o
 a

n
 

o
ra

l o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
ity

 o
n
ly

; n
o
 p

re
se

n
ta

tio
n
a
l a

id
s 
(in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

, p
la

n
s 
o
r p

h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
s)

 c
a
n
 b

e
 c

irc
ul

a
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
.  

(A
n
y 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

, p
la

n
s 
o
r p

h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
s 
sh

o
u
ld

 
o
n
ly

 b
e
 s
e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 re

le
va

n
t 
Pl

a
n
n
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r a

s 
p
a
rt
 o

f 
yo

u
r w

rit
te

n
 re

sp
o
n
se

 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 c
o
n
su

lta
tio

n
, w

ith
in

 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
su

lta
tio

n
 t
im

e
fr
a
m

e
).
 T

h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 
o
f t

h
e
 s
p
e
e
c
h
 m

u
st

 
n
o
t 
c
o
n
st

itu
te

 a
 p

e
rs
o
n
a
l a

tt
a
c
k 

u
p
o
n
 a

n
y 

p
e
rs
o
n
. 

  W
h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 is
 n

o
 li
m

it 
o
n
 t
h
e
 n

um
b
e
r o

f s
p
e
a
ke

rs
 p

e
r i

te
m

, i
t 
is 

o
ft
e
n
 t
h
e
 c

a
se

 t
h
a
t 
la

rg
e
 n

um
b
e
rs
 o

f s
p
e
a
ke

rs
 re

p
e
a
t 
p
o
in

ts
 

th
a
t 
h
a
ve

 a
lre

a
d
y 

b
e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
.  

Th
is 

o
ft
e
n
 d

o
e
s 
n
o
t 
h
e
lp

 t
h
e
 

c
a
se

 -
 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f s
p
e
a
ke

rs
 d

o
e
s 
n
o
t 
in

flu
e
n
c
e
 a

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 

d
e
c
isi

o
n
, i

t 
is 

th
e
 m

a
te

ria
l p

la
n
n
in

g
 c

o
n
sid

e
ra

tio
n
s 
b
e
in

g
 

d
e
b
a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 im
p
o
rt
a
n
t.
  T

h
e
re

fo
re

 w
h
e
re

 a
 la

rg
e
 g

ro
u
p
 

o
f s

p
e
a
ke

rs
 h

a
ve

 re
g
ist

e
re

d
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k 

o
n
 a

n
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
, t

h
e
y 

w
ill
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t
o
 n

o
m

in
a
te

 a
 s
p
o
ke

sp
e
rs
o
n
 t
o
 a

vo
id

 
su

c
h
 re

p
e
tit

io
n
. 

 W
a
rd

 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 a

re
 a

lso
 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 s
a
m

e
 re

g
ist

ra
tio

n
 

re
q
u
ire

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s
p
e
a
ki
n
g
 t
im

e
sc

a
le

.  
Th

is 
is 

in
 t
h
e
 in

te
re

st
s 

o
f f

a
irn

e
ss

 t
o
 a

ll 
p
a
rt
ie

s 
in

vo
lv

e
d
 in

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 

a
n
d
 t
o
 a

vo
id

 u
n
d
u
e
 in

flu
e
n
c
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
.  

A
t 
th

e
 

re
g
ist

ra
tio

n
 s
ta

g
e
, W

a
rd

 C
o
un

c
ill
o
rs
 s
h
o
ul

d
 d

e
c
la

re
 o

n
 w

h
o
se

 
b
e
h
a
lf 

th
e
y 

a
re

 s
p
e
a
ki
n
g
 (
i.e

. t
h
e
ir 

o
w

n
, o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf 

o
f t

h
e
ir 

W
a
rd

; o
r o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf 

o
f r

e
sid

e
n
ts

) 
a
n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r t

h
e
y 

a
re

 
sp

e
a
ki

n
g
 in

 o
p
p
o
sit

io
n
, i

n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
, o

r a
re

 n
e
u
tr
a
l t

o
 t
h
e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
. 

 

 If 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

iss
io

n
 is

 re
fu

se
d
, o

r i
f p

la
n
n
in

g
 c

o
n
d
iti

o
n
s 
a
re

 
im

p
o
se

d
 u

p
o
n
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 
b
e
lie

ve
s 

th
e
m

 t
o
 b

e
 in

a
p
p
ro

p
ria

te
, t

h
e
n
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 
h
a
s 
th

e
 ri

g
h
t 
to

 
a
p
p
e
a
l a

g
a
in

st
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s 
d
e
c
isi

o
n
. 

 A
n
y 

a
p
p
e
a
l i
s 
m

a
d
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t’
s 
Pl

a
n
n
in

g
 

In
sp

e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 is

 n
o
t 
h
e
a
rd

 b
y 

th
e
 C

o
un

c
il.
  I

f a
n
 a

p
p
e
a
l 

a
ris

e
s 
th

e
n
 a

n
yo

n
e
 w

h
o
 h

a
s 
m

a
d
e
 w

rit
te

n
 re

p
re

se
n
ta

tio
n
 t
o
 

th
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 w

ill
 u

su
a
lly

 b
e
 n

o
tif

ie
d
. 

 If 
a
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 is

 a
p
p
ro

ve
d
, t

h
e
n
 t
h
e
re

 is
 n

o
 t
h
ird

-
p
a
rt
y 

rig
h
t 
o
f a

p
p
e
a
l, 

a
lth

o
u
g
h
 a

ll 
d
e
c
isi

o
n
s 
a
re

 c
a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
 in

 t
h
e
 H

ig
h
 C

o
u
rt
 b

y 
w

a
y 

o
f J

u
d
ic

ia
l R

e
vi

e
w

. 
     

Fu
rt

h
e

r 
In

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 

To
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
to

 s
p

e
a

k 
a

t P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 
C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

, c
o

n
ta

c
t: 

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

tic
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 
 

To
w

n
 H

a
ll 
 

D
a
lto

n
 S

q
u
a
re

  
La

n
c
a
st

e
r L

A
1 

1P
J 

 Te
le

p
h
o
n
e
:  

01
52

4 
58

21
32

  
Em

a
il:

  p
u

b
lic

sp
e

a
ki

n
g

@
la

n
c

a
st

e
r.

g
o

v.
u

k 

Page 19



 A
ll 
sp

e
a
ke

rs
 a

re
 a

d
vi

se
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y 

d
e
fa

m
a
to

ry
 s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 
m

a
d
e
 in

 p
u
b
lic

 a
g
a
in

st
 E

le
c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs
 o

r O
ff
ic

e
rs
 o

f t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
w

ill
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
.  

If 
th

o
se

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 w
ith

o
u
t 

su
b
st

a
n
c
e
, t

h
e
n
 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 a

c
tio

n
 m

a
y 

b
e
 t
a
ke

n
 a

g
a
in

st
 t
h
e
 

sp
e
a
ke

r i
n
 q

u
e
st

io
n
. 

 A
ll 
sp

e
a
ke

rs
 a

re
 a

d
vi

se
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y 

sh
o
u
ld

 li
m

it 
th

e
ir 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
o
 m

a
te

ria
l p

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

tio
n

s.
  T

h
e
 t
a
b
le

 
b
e
lo

w
 is

 fo
r g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
ly

 a
n
d
 is

 n
o
t 
e
xh

a
u
st

iv
e
: 

 M
a

te
ria

l P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

n
si

d
e

ra
tio

n
s  

 
• 

N
a
tio

n
a
l a

n
d
 lo

c
a
l p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s;
 

• 
D

e
sig

n
, a

p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 la

yo
u
t;
 

• 
V
isu

a
l i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 im

p
a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r o
f a

n
 

a
re

a
; 

• 
Im

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o
n
 p

riv
a
c
y/

d
a
yl

ig
h
t/

su
n
lig

h
t;
 

• 
H
ig

h
w

a
y 

a
n
d
 t
ra

ff
ic

 c
o
n
sid

e
ra

tio
n
s;
 

• 
En

vi
ro

n
m

e
n
ta

l i
m

p
a
c
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s 
n
o
ise

 o
r o

d
o
u
r; 

• 
Ec

o
lo

g
ic

a
l m

a
tt
e
rs
; 

• 
Ec

o
n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 s
o
c
ia

l i
m

p
a
c
ts

; 
• 

C
o
m

p
a
tib

ili
ty

 w
ith

 o
th

e
r l

a
n
d
 u

se
s.
 

    M
a

tt
e

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 N
o
t M

a
te

ria
l P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
n

si
d

e
ra

tio
n

s 
 

• 
La

n
d
 o

w
n
e
rs
h
ip

; 
• 

Pr
iv

a
te

 ri
g
h
ts

, a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r r

e
st

ric
tiv

e
 c

o
ve

n
a
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

lie
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 s
ys

te
m

  (
e
.g

. p
ro

p
e
rt
y 

d
e
e
d
s)

; 
• 

Lo
ss

 o
f a

 v
ie

w
; 

• 
Im

p
a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 h

o
u
se

 p
ric

e
(s

);
 

• 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l c

o
m

p
e
tit

io
n
. 

 Po
st

-C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 

Pr
o
c
e
d
u
re

 o
n
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 D

a
y 

 It 
is 

th
e
 re

sp
o
n
sib

ili
ty

 o
f t

h
e
 p

e
rs
o
n
 w

ish
in

g
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k 

to
 e

n
su

re
 

th
a
t 
th

e
y 

a
re

 a
va

ila
b
le

 a
t 
th

e
 s
ta

rt
 o

f t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 

M
e
e
tin

g
.  

Ite
m

s 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 h

e
ld

 in
 a

b
e
ya

n
c
e
 fo

r t
h
e
 la

te
 

a
rr
iv

a
l o

f s
p
e
a
ke

rs
.  

Pl
e
a
se

 a
lso

 b
e
 a

w
a
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 O

rd
e
r o

f 
Bu

sin
e
ss

 d
o
e
s 
n
o
t 
n
e
c
e
ss

a
ril

y 
fo

llo
w

 t
h
e
 n

um
e
ric

a
l o

rd
e
r i

t 
m

a
y 

fir
st

 a
p
p
e
a
r o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 A

g
e
n
d
a
, a

n
d
 w

ill
 u

su
a
lly

 
b
e
 o

rd
e
re

d
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
s 
th

a
t 
a
re

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 
p
u
b
lic

 s
p
e
a
ki
n
g
 t
o
 b

e
 t
a
ke

n
 a

t 
th

e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f t
h
e
 m

e
e
tin

g
. 

 O
n
 a

rr
iv

a
l t

h
e
 s
p
e
a
ke

r s
h
o
ul

d
 m

a
ke

 t
h
e
m

se
lv

e
s 
kn

o
w

n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

tic
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 
O

ff
ic

e
r a

t 
le

a
st

 1
5 

m
in

u
te

s 
b
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 is

 d
u
e
 t
o
 s
ta

rt
.  

Sp
e
a
ke

rs
 s
h
o
u
ld

 re
fr
a
in

 fr
o
m

 
se

p
a
ra

te
 d

isc
u
ss

io
n
s 
w

ith
 E

le
c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs
 o

r w
ith

 o
th

e
r 

O
ff
ic

e
rs
, a

s 
th

is 
c
a
n
 b

e
 o

p
e
n
 t
o
 m

isi
n
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n
 b

y 
o
b
se

rv
e
rs
. 

 O
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 m

e
e
tin

g
 h

a
s 
st

a
rt
e
d
, t

h
e
 C

h
a
irm

a
n
 w

ill
 a

sk
 t
h
e
 

sp
e
a
ke

r t
o
 c

o
m

e
 fo

rw
a
rd

 a
n
d
 p

re
p
a
re

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
.  

D
u
rin

g
 t
h
is 

tim
e
 a

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r w

ill
 b

rie
fly

 
in

tr
o
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 it

e
m

. 
 Fo

llo
w

in
g
 t
h
is 

in
tr
o
d
u
c
tio

n
 t
h
e
 s
p
e
a
ke

r w
ill
 t
h
e
n
 b

e
 in

vi
te

d
 t
o
 

sp
e
a
k 

fo
r t

h
e
ir 

3 
m

in
u
te

s.
  A

t 
2½

 m
in

u
te

s 
th

e
 s
p
e
a
ke

r w
ill
 b

e
 

a
d
vi

se
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 3
0 

se
c
o
n
d
s 
le

ft
, a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y 

sh
o
u
ld

 
b
e
g
in

 t
o
 b

rin
g
 m

a
tt
e
rs
 t
o
 a

 c
lo

se
.  

A
ll 
sp

e
a
ki

n
g
 is

 e
xp

e
c
te

d
 t
o
 

b
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

ith
in

 t
h
e
 3

-m
in

u
te

 t
im

e
sc

a
le

.  
W

h
e
n
 t
h
e
 

sp
e
a
ke

r h
a
s 
fin

ish
e
d
, t

h
e
y 

w
ill
 b

e
 a

sk
e
d
 t
o
 re

tu
rn

 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 
g
a
lle

ry
. 

 Th
e
 o

rd
e
r o

f p
u
b
lic

 s
p
e
a
ki

n
g
 s
h
a
ll 
b
e
: 

 
(i)
 

O
b
je

c
to

rs
,  

(ii
) 

Su
p
p
o
rt
e
rs
,  

(ii
i) 

A
p
p
lic

a
n
t/

a
g
e
n
t/

re
p
re

se
n
ta

tiv
e
 (
o
n
ly

 w
h
e
re

 a
n
 

o
b
je

c
to

r h
a
s 
re

g
ist

e
re

d
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k)

, a
n
d
, 

Page 20



(iv
) 

W
a
rd

 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r(
s)

. 
 O

n
c
e
 s
p
e
a
ki

n
g
 h

a
s 
b
e
e
n
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
, t

h
e
 O

ff
ic

e
rs
 w

ill
 p

re
se

n
t 

th
e
 it

e
m

.  
O

th
e
r O

ff
ic

e
rs
, n

o
ta

b
ly

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s 
Se

n
io

r S
o
lic

ito
r 

a
n
d
 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
O

ff
ic

e
rs
 (
su

c
h
 a

s 
En

vi
ro

n
m

e
n
ta

l H
e
a
lth

) 
m

a
y 

b
e
 in

 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
tin

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
y 

a
d
vi

se
 M

e
m

b
e
rs
 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 re

le
va

n
t 
m

a
tt
e
rs
. 

   El
e
c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs
 m

a
y 

th
e
n
 a

sk
 q

u
e
st

io
n
s.
  A

 m
o
tio

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 a

n
d
 s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

ve
 o

r r
e
fu

se
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
tio

n
, a

n
d
 d

e
b
a
te

 w
ill
 fo

llo
w

.  
In

 e
xt

re
m

e
 

c
irc

um
st

a
n
c
e
s,
 t
h
e
 m

o
tio

n
 m

a
y 

b
e
 t
o
 d

e
fe

r t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 

o
r t

o
 d

e
le

g
a
te

 re
sp

o
n
sib

ili
ty

 fo
r t

h
e
 fi

n
a
l d

e
c
isi

o
n
 b

a
c
k 

to
 t
h
e
 

C
h
ie

f O
ff
ic

e
r (

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

tio
n
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n
in

g
).
 

 A
 v

o
te

 w
ill
 t
h
e
n
 b

e
 t
a
ke

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r t

o
 a

g
re

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 m

o
tio

n
 

b
e
in

g
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
.  

If 
th

e
 m

o
tio

n
 is

 u
n
su

c
c
e
ss

fu
l, 

a
 s
u
b
se

q
u
e
n
t 

m
o
tio

n
 m

u
st

 t
h
e
n
 b

e
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
, s

e
c
o
n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 v

o
te

d
 u

p
o
n
.  

A
t 
th

e
 c

o
n
c
lu

sio
n
 o

f t
h
e
 v

o
tin

g
 p

ro
c
e
ss

, t
h
e
 C

h
a
irm

a
n
 w

ill
 

a
d
vi

se
 e

ve
ry

b
o
d
y 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 t
h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f t
h
e
 v

o
te

. 
 Fo

llo
w

in
g
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

sio
n
 o

f t
h
e
 it

e
m

, s
p
e
a
ke

rs
 (
o
r o

b
se

rv
e
rs
 

w
h
o
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 
re

g
ist

e
re

d
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k)

 m
a
y 

le
a
ve

 t
h
e
 M

e
e
tin

g
 

u
n
le

ss
 t
h
e
y 

w
ish

 t
o
 o

b
se

rv
e
 o

th
e
r p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
s.
  I

f 
th

e
y 

le
a
ve

 t
h
e
n
 t
h
e
y 

sh
o
u
ld

 d
o
 s
o
 d

isc
re

e
tly

 s
o
 a

s 
n
o
t 
to

 
d
e
la

y 
th

e
 c

o
n
sid

e
ra

tio
n
 o

f o
th

e
r a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
s.
 

 In
 t
h
e
 e

ve
n
t 
o
f a

 lo
n
g
 a

g
e
n
d
a
, m

e
m

b
e
rs
 o

f t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
re

 
a
d
vi

se
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 w

ill
 u

su
a
lly

 a
d
jo

u
rn

 fo
r l

u
n
c
h
 fo

r 
a
 p

e
rio

d
 o

f a
p
p
ro

xi
m

a
te

ly
 3

0 
m

in
u
te

s.
  

 D
e
fe

rr
a
l o

f A
p
p
lic

a
tio

n
s 

 In
 t
h
e
 e

ve
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 is

 re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 fo

r 
d
e
fe

rr
a
l b

e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 it

e
m

 is
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 (
fo

r e
xa

m
p
le

, t
o
 a

llo
w

 a
 

sit
e
 v

isi
t 
to

 t
a
ke

 p
la

c
e
),
 t
h
e
 C

h
a
irm

a
n
 w

ill
 a

sk
 t
h
o
se

 p
e
o
p
le

 
w

ish
in

g
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k 

w
h
e
th

e
r t

h
e
y 

w
ish

 t
o
 e

xe
rc

ise
 t
h
e
ir 

sp
e
a
ki
n
g
 

rig
h
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr
e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 M

e
e
tin

g
, o

r w
h
e
th

e
r t

h
e
y 

w
ish

 t
o
 d

e
fe

r t
h
e
ir 

rig
h
t 
to

 s
p
e
a
k 

u
n
til

 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 is

 
b
ro

u
g
h
t 
b
a
c
k 

b
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 a

g
a
in

.  
Th

is 
is 

b
e
c
a
u
se

 
th

e
 s
a
m

e
 s
p
e
a
ke

rs
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
a
d
d
re

ss
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 t
w

ic
e
 o

n
 

a
 s
in

g
le

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
. 

 In
 t
h
e
 e

ve
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 is

 d
e
fe

rr
e
d
 a

ft
e
r t

h
e
 

ite
m

 is
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 (
a
n
d
 a

ft
e
r h

a
vi

n
g
 h

e
a
rd

 t
h
e
 s
p
e
a
ke

rs
, 

w
h
ic

h
 m

a
y 

in
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t/

a
g
e
n
t/

a
p
p
lic

a
n
t’
s 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

tiv
e
 s
p
e
a
ki

n
g
 in

 re
sp

o
n
se

 t
o
 a

n
y 

o
b
je

c
tio

n
s)

, 
sp

e
a
ke

rs
 w

h
o
 h

a
ve

 n
o
t 
p
re

vi
o
u
sly

 a
d
d
re

ss
e
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 

w
ill
 b

e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k 

w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 is

 b
ro

u
g
h
t 
b
a
c
k 

to
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
.  

If 
th

is 
is 

th
e
 

c
a
se

, t
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t/

a
p
p
lic

a
n
t’
s 
a
g
e
n
t,
 o

r t
h
e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
n
t’
s 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

tiv
e
 w

ill
 h

a
ve

 a
 fu

rt
h
e
r r

ig
h
t 
o
f 

re
sp

o
n
se

 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 o
b
je

c
tin

g
 s
p
e
a
ke

rs
. 

 C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
a
t 
C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
 

 N
o
 p

e
rs
o
n
, o

th
e
r t

h
a
n
 t
h
e
 E

le
c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 O

ff
ic

e
rs
 in

 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
, a

re
 p

e
rm

itt
e
d
 t
o
 

p
a
rt
ic

ip
a
te

 in
 q

u
e
st

io
n
in

g
 o

r d
e
b
a
te

.  
 M

e
m

b
e
rs
 o

f t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 
c
a
n
 o

b
se

rv
e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
in

g
s 
b
u
t 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
a
sk

 q
u
e
st

io
n
s 
o
r 

p
a
rt
ic

ip
a
te

 in
 t
h
e
 d

e
b
a
te

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
y 

c
a
n
 o

n
ly

 a
d
d
re

ss
 t
h
e
 

m
e
e
tin

g
 a

s 
se

t 
o
u
t 
a
b
o
ve

. 
 Si
m

ila
rly

, E
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs
 a

n
d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
e
n
g
a
g
e
 in

 
c
ro

ss
-e

xa
m

in
a
tio

n
 o

f m
e
m

b
e
rs
 o

f t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 w
h
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
. 

 W
h
ils

t 
it 

is 
u
n
d
e
rs
to

o
d
 t
h
a
t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 c

a
se

s 
c
a
n
 ra

ise
 s
tr
o
n
g
 

e
m

o
tio

n
s,
 in

te
rr
u
p
tio

n
s 
d
u
rin

g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
ss

, o
r a

n
y 

o
th

e
r 

d
isr

u
p
tiv

e
 b

e
h
a
vi

o
u
r m

a
y 

le
a
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 in

d
iv

id
u
a
l(s

) 
b
e
in

g
 

re
q
u
e
st

e
d
 t
o
 le

a
ve

 t
h
e
 M

e
e
tin

g
.  

 If
 s
u
c
h
 b

e
h
a
vi

o
u
r o

c
c
u
rs
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
p
e
a
ki
n
g
 h

a
s 
n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
re

se
rv

e
s 
th

e
 ri

g
h
t 
to

 s
u
sp

e
n
d
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
p
e
a
ki
n
g
 

sc
h
e
m

e
 fo

r t
h
e
 d

u
ra

tio
n
 o

f t
h
e
 it

e
m

 in
 q

u
e
st

io
n
. 

Page 21



Lancaster City Council 
CONSTITUTION 

 
 
 

[January 2014] Page 60 [Part 4, Section 8, Lic Reg Comte Proc Rules]  

Part 4, Section 9 
Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee Procedure 
Rules 
 
1. RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC TO SPEAK AT PLANNING AND HIGHWAYS REGULATORY 

COMMITTEE 
 

(a) Members of the public are permitted to address the Committee prior to 
consideration of a planning application.  

 
(b) Notice of the wish to speak must be registered with Governance 

(Democratic Services) in writing, by email or by telephone before 12 noon 
two working days before the Committee meets.  As the Committee 
generally meets on Monday, this will normally be noon on the Thursday 
before the meeting. 

 
(c) When registering to speak, members of the public must state whether 

they intend to speak in opposition to a proposal, or in support, or whether 
they wish to remain neutral and highlight points for consideration. 

 
(d) Planning applicants, their agents or representatives may not register to 

address the Committee unless it is in response to an objecting speaker.  
 

(e) It is the responsibility of the person wishing to speak to ascertain the date 
that the Committee will consider the application that they wish to speak 
on.  This information can be obtained from the Planning pages on the 
Council’s website or by contacting Governance (Democratic Services).  
Similarly, whilst the Council will endeavour to advise applicants and/or 
their agents when a request has been received to speak on their 
application, the final responsibility always rests with the applicant to find 
this out. They can do this by contacting Governance (Democratic 
Services). 

 
(f) Late requests to speak at Committee will not be considered. 
 
(g) Any request to speak must include the person’s name, address and 

contact telephone number, together with details of the planning 
application that they wish to speak on.  The opportunity to address the 
Committee is restricted to an oral opportunity only; no presentational aids 
(including documents, plans or photographs) may be circulated to the 
Committee. The content of the speech must not constitute a personal 
attack upon any person and should be limited to material planning 
considerations only.  

 
(h) Only one speaker is permitted per household, address, or group. In 

instances where there are a number of persons with similar views they 
will be encouraged to elect a spokesperson to speak on their behalf to 
avoid undue repetition of similar points.  

 
(i) Persons who have registered to speak should be in attendance 15 

minutes prior to the commencement of the meeting to enable a list of 

APPENDIX B 

Page 22



Lancaster City Council 
CONSTITUTION 

 
 
 

[January 2014] Page 61 [Part 4, Section 8, Lic Reg Comte Proc Rules]  

speakers present to be passed to the Chairman.  Items cannot be held in 
abeyance for the late arrival of speakers. 

 
(j) Governance (Democratic Services), having received notice from persons 

wishing to speak will usually re-order the agenda to enable items with 
public participation to be considered early in the meeting. 

 
(k) There is no maximum limit on the number of speakers per application, 

however there is a limit of a maximum of three minutes per speaker. 
. 
(l) The order of public speaking shall be: 
 

(i) Objectors 
(ii) Supporters 
(iii) Applicants/agent/representative (only where an objector 

has registered to speak) 
 

 
(m) Councillors and officers will not engage in cross-examination of public 

speakers.  
 
(n) Once the public speakers have spoken on an item of business, the 

Committee will debate the item and make a decision, and there will be no 
further contributions form the public during this process.  In rare 
circumstances, the decision may be to defer the application or to 
delegate responsibility for the final decision back to the Chief Officer 
(Regeneration and Planning). 

 
Deferral of Applications 

 
(o) Speakers may not address the Committee twice on a single planning 

application. Therefore, in the event that a planning application is 
recommended for deferral before the item is presented (for a site visit, for 
example) the Chairman will ask those wishing to speak if they wish to 
speak at the current Committee meeting or if they wish to defer their right 
to speak until the application is brought before the Committee again.  

 
(p) Where a planning application is deferred after the item is presented and 

the registered speakers have all been heard, which may include the 
applicant, applicant’s agent or applicant’s representative, speakers who 
have not previously addressed the Committee will be permitted to speak 
when the deferred application is brought back to the Committee. In these 
instances, the applicant, applicant’s agent or applicant’s representative 
will have a further right of response to any new objecting speakers. 

 
 

Page 23



APPENDIX C 
 

Council Procedure Rule 27.2  
 
CURRENT WORDING: 
 
27.2 Where the Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee or the Licensing 

Regulatory Committee is considering an individual application, any Member 
who represents the ward to which the application relates may address the 
relevant Committee to express views in favour or against the application; for a 
maximum of three minutes in the case of the Planning and Highways 
Regulatory Committee. Ward Members must give the appropriate notice 
under the Planning Public Participation Scheme to enable applicants to 
address the Committee also. 

 
 
 
PROPOSED REVISED WORDING: 
 
27.2 Where the Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee or the Licensing 

Regulatory Committee is considering an individual application, any Member 
who represents the ward to which the application relates may address the 
relevant Committee to express views in favour or against the application; for a 
maximum of three minutes in the case of the Planning and Highways 
Regulatory Committee. Ward Members wishing to speak at Planning and 
Highways Regulatory Committee must register with Democratic Services 
before noon on the Thursday before the Committee meets and must state on 
whose behalf they are speaking (i.e. their own; on behalf of their ward or on 
behalf of residents) and whether they intend to speak in opposition or support 
or are neutral to the planning application.  

Page 24



COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 

Member Development Charter Level 1 
 

16 January 2014 
Report of Chief Officer (Governance) 

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To inform the Committee that the Council’s Member Development Charter Level 1 has been 
successfully reviewed and to report the recommendations of the North West Employers 
Organisation (NWEO) for further improvement. 
 

This report is public 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
(1) That the Committee notes that the Council’s Member Development 

Charter Level 1 has been successfully retained following a review by 
NWEO. 

 
(2) That consideration is given to the recommendations made by the NWEO 

assessor and the approaches suggested in this report. 
  
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 The Member Development Charter is an award which recognises local 

authorities that demonstrate a strong commitment to member development. 
The Charter helps to build elected member capacity by improving skills, 
knowledge and experience. It was developed by Local Government 
Improvement and Development (formerly the IDeA) and the nine regional 
employers organisations and is administered in this region by the North West 
Employers Organisation (NWEO).  

 
1.2 NWEO awarded Level One Charter accreditation to Lancaster City Council in 

2008. In 2012, the Council’s Charter status was due for review and over the 
last 18 months, officers and Councillors have been gathering evidence to 
submit to NWEO in support of retaining the accreditation. On 6 September 
2013 Councillor Alan Dean of Liverpool City Council and Sharon Senior, of 
NWEO visited Lancaster Town Hall to conduct interviews with the Leader of 
the Council, the Chairman of Council Business Committee, several randomly 
selected Members, the Chief Executive and the officers in Democratic 
Services with responsibility for delivering Member Development. The purpose 
of the visit was to verify the information submitted by the Council in support of 
its application to retain the Charter. 

 

Agenda Item 8Page 25



1.3 The NWEO Regional Development Committee met on 25 September 2013 
and endorsed the assessor’s recommendation to award Level One Charter 
accreditation to the Council again. However, the Committee felt that whilst the 
specific criteria of the Charter Standard were met it also wanted to highlight a 
number of areas for continuous improvement. The Council has been asked to 
work towards improving these areas over the next 12 months when NWEO 
assessors will review the situation again.  

 
2.0 Assessors’ Recommendations 
 
2.1 The areas for development are set out in the assessor’s recommendations 

below: 
 

(a) To agree a forward plan with the Chairman of Council Business 
Committee to inform the future developments 

 
(b) To establish an evaluation framework to ensure that the evaluation of 

Member Development is reported into Council Business Committee 
 
(c) To share an analysis of all training needs resulting from PDPs with 

Council Business Committee to help formulate the yearly plan 
 
(d) To encourage Members to challenge current provision, particularly 

where needs are carried forward and have not been developed 
 
(e) To develop a plan to increase the participation in the Personal 

Development Plan (PDP) process year on year and to engage a wider 
number of Members in the process 

 
(f) To introduce member development as an agenda item at Cabinet or 

political group meetings to ensure Member Development is discussed 
at a strategic level 

 
(g) To consider ways in which Members could be involved in developing 

the future strategy and leading on current practice; such as a Member 
Development Working Group that focuses solely on Member 
Development and reports to Council Business Committee 

 
(h) Develop the role of Champion to include a remit for driving forward 

Member Development. 
 
3.0 Meeting with NWEO and Way Forward 
 
3.1 On 28 October, Sharon Senior, the NWEO Development Advisor who 

undertook the assessment visit, and Kelli Pickford, NWEO Director, Learning 
and Improvement, met with the Chairman of Council Business Committee, the 
Chief Executive and the Democratic Services Manager to discuss the 
assessors’ recommendations and how these might be taken forward. The 
emphasis was clearly on increasing Councillors’ involvement in planning, 
challenging and delivering their own training. The assessors will be expecting 
a Member-led approach to be firmly embedded at Lancaster City Council over 
the next 12 months. 

 
3.2 During the meeting, various suggestions were discussed to address the 

recommendations. These have been further considered since the meeting 

Page 26



and suggestions are set out below for the Committee to consider.  
 

(a) For the Senior Democratic Support Officer to liaise with the Chairman 
of Council Business Committee in agreeing a plan to inform future 
plans for Member Development (this relates to (a) above.) 

 
(b) For Member Development to be a standing item at future meetings of 

Council Business Committee, reporting on:  
 

• evaluations of training;  
• analysis of training needs based on PDP results;  
• formulation of a yearly training plan;  
• development of the Member Development Strategy  
 
and all other aspects of Member Development to ensure that 
Councillors on this Committee are fully involved in the process and 
feel they have a forum to challenge current provision. (This relates to 
(b) to (e) and (g) above.) 

 
(c) For the Democratic Services Manager to request that political group 

leaders and administrators consider assessors’ recommendation (f) 
about including Member Development as a topic for group meetings 
and feed back any comments or suggestions.  

 
(d) Recommendation (h) would be a decision for full council and the 

Democratic Services Manager could draft a report requesting that the 
role of Member Development Champion be considered in the light of 
the Charter review comments. 

 
 
4.0 Options Analysis including Risk Assessment 
 
 Option 1: To address all or 

some of the recommendations 
in the report 

Option 2:  Not to address the 
recommendations in the report 

Advantages Fits with the good practice 
required for maintaining the 
Charter Level 1 and would 
provide a clear Member steer 
on the Member Development 
processes and procedures and 
the breadth and range of 
training on offer (within 
budgetary constraints). 

None identified except savings 
of officer and Member time 
spent working together to 
continuously improve the 
Member Development offer. 

Disadvantages Some of the recommendations 
have a cost. The example 
given in (g), of setting up a new 
Working Group would not be 
feasible given that the Council 
is currently looking at cost 
cutting measures. However, 
there are other ways of tackling 
that issue which would be cost 
neutral. 

Would not improve the Member 
Development offer at Lancaster 
City Council in the ways 
suggested.  
 
If continuous improvement is not 
in evidence, the standard of 
Member Development would fall 
below that required for Charter 
Level 1 Status. 

Page 27



Risks Lack of Member engagement 
or willingness to challenge 
current provision; participate in 
the training needs 
analysis/PDP process or 
appoint a Champion. 

Reputational – possibly losing 
Charter Level 1 status. 

 

4.0 Conclusion  

The Committee is asked to note the content of this report; to discuss the suggestions 
set out in paragraph 3 of this report and make decisions on how best to address the 
NWEO assessor’s recommendations. 

 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
Charter status is optional and not a legal requirement. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Member development training activities are managed by Democratic Services and either 
provided “in-house” or met from within the annual member training budget allocated by 
Council (£4,100 in 2014/15, subject to approval as part of the budget process). 
 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Human Resources: None 

Information Services: None 

Property: None 

Open Spaces: None 

 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

None 

Contact Officer: Debbie Chambers  
Telephone:  01524 582057 
E-mail: dchambers@lancaster.gov.uk 
  

 

Page 28


	Agenda
	5 Councillor Community Leadership Support Programme
	6 Meetings Timetable 2014-15
	Meeting times 2014-15
	New Council Timetable 2014-15

	7 Speaking at Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee Meetings
	APPENDIX A.doc
	APPENDIX B.doc
	APPENDIX C.doc

	8 Member Development Charter Level 1

